

DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS July 2017

Secretary of State Pedro A. Cortés announced that 142 disciplinary actions have been taken by the Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs' 29 professional licensing boards, the Bureau of Charitable Organizations and the Division of Legislation and Notaries of the Bureau of Commission, Elections, and Legislation:

PA Board of Accountancy

PA Architects Licensure Board

PA Board of Auctioneer Examiners

PA Board of Barber Examiners

PA Board of Certified Real Estate Appraisers

PA Board of Chiropractic

PA Board of Cosmetology

PA Board of Crane Operators

PA Board of Dentistry

PA Board of Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors and Geologists

PA Board of Funeral Directors

PA Board of Landscape Architects

PA Board of Massage Therapy

PA Board of Medicine

Navigation Commission for the Delaware River and its Navigable Tributaries

Secretary of the Commonwealth - Notaries Public

PA Board of Nursing

PA Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators

PA Board of Occupational Therapy Education and Licensure

PA Board of Optometry

PA Board of Osteopathic Medicine

PA Board of Pharmacy

PA Board of Physical Therapy

PA Board of Podiatry

PA Board of Psychology

Real Estate Commission

PA Board of Speech-Language and Hearing Examiners

PA Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists and Professional

Counselors

PA Board of Vehicle Manufacturers, Dealers and Salespersons

PA Board of Veterinary Medicine

Actions by County

The specific actions listed below were taken against individuals or firms in these counties:

County	# of Actions	County	# of Actions
Adams	1	Lackawanna	1
Allegheny	7	Lancaster	5
Armstrong	2	Lawrence	1
Beaver	2	Lebanon	2
Bedford	0	Lehigh	2
Berks	2	Luzerne	2
Blair	2	Lycoming	0
Bradford	0	McKean	1
Bucks	5	Mercer	0
Butler	3	Mifflin	0
Cambria	1	Monroe	1
Cameron	0	Montgomery	8
Carbon	0	Montour	0
Centre	1	Northampton	4
Chester	2	Northumberland	0
Clarion	0	Perry	0
Clearfield	0	Philadelphia	8
Clinton	0	Pike	0
Columbia	1	Potter	1
Crawford	3	Schuylkill	0
Cumberland	2	Snyder	1
Dauphin	6	Somerset	0
Delaware	8	Sullivan	0
Elk	0	Susquehanna	1
Erie	1	Tioga	0
Fayette	0	Union	0
Forest	0	Venango	0
Franklin	2	Warren	0
Fulton	0	Washington	0
Greene	1	Wayne	0
Huntingdon	0	Westmoreland	7
Indiana	1	Wyoming	0
Jefferson	1	York	2
Juniata	1	Total in-State actions	102
Actions taken against professionals with non-PA addresses			40
Total			142

PA Board of Accountancy

No disciplinary actions taken.

PA Architects Licensure Board

No disciplinary actions taken.

PA Board of Auctioneer Examiners

No disciplinary actions taken.

PA Board of Barber Examiners

Northampton County

Charles Seright, III, license no. BL055032, of Easton, Northampton County, was suspended for failing to pay a previously imposed civil penalty. (05/04/17)

PA Board of Certified Real Estate Appraisers

No disciplinary actions taken.

PA Board of Chiropractic

No disciplinary actions taken.

PA Board of Cosmetology

Allegheny County

Judith A. Garrity, license no. CO145283L, of Pittsburgh, Allegheny County, was suspended for failing to pay a previously imposed civil penalty. (05/05/17)

Crawford County

Carolyn A Bayles, license no. CO254818, of Springboro, Crawford County, permanently and voluntarily surrendered her license, because she violated the cosmetology law by pleading guilty or nolo contendere to, or having been convicted of, a felony under The Controlled Substance, Drug, Device and Cosmetic Act or a similar State or Federal law and violated the Criminal History Record Information Act because she was convicted of a felony. (07/10/17)

Northampton County

Susan Gasdaska Takach, license no. CO140507L, of Bethlehem, Northampton County, was ordered to cease and desist from practicing cosmetology and/or limited cosmetology unless or until the required license(s) are current and valid; and she was ordered to pay a civil penalty in the amount of \$500, because she violated the law by practicing cosmetology without a current and active license. (07/10/17)

PA Board of Crane Operators

Out of State

Jimmy Lee Stewart, Jr., of Bismark, North Dakota, was granted a probationary PA license for at least one year based on a previous criminal conviction. (05/26/17)

PA Board of Dentistry

Bucks County

Gregg Stewart Rothstein, license nos. DS035130 AND DN000834, last known of Richboro, Bucks County, was indefinitely suspended and assessed a cost of investigation fee of \$525, based on being unable to practice with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reason of illness, drunkenness, excessive use of controlled substances, chemical or any type of material, or as the result of any mental or physical condition. (11/08/16)

Dauphin County

Sara Kate Keegan, of Steelton, Dauphin County, was denied certification as an expanded function dental assistant based on being unable to practice with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reason of illness, drunkenness, excessive use of controlled substances, chemical or any other type of material, or as the result of any mental or physical condition. (03/24/17)

Westmoreland County

Gregory Scott Bellotti, D.M.D., license no. DS029395L, of Irwin, Westmoreland County, had his license to practice as a dentist temporarily suspended, pending a hearing, on the grounds that his continued practice within the Commonwealth may be an immediate and clear danger to the public health and safety. (07/28/17)

PA Board of Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors and Geologists

No disciplinary actions taken.

PA Board of Funeral Directors

Philadelphia County

Turay Memorial Funeral Chapel, Inc., license no. FR013903 of Philadelphia, Philadelphia County, was revoked for allowing more than 60 days to lapse since the revocation of the funeral director's license. (04/12/17)

Pelzer-Kirkland Funeral Home, license no. FB014502, and W. James McKinnon, license nos. FD011533L and FS015598, of Philadelphia, Philadelphia County, were each ordered to pay a \$2000 civil penalty and were suspended immediately stayed in favor of probation for no less than eighteen months because they did not permit an inspection of a funeral establishment. (04/14/17)

Out of State

James Emerson Altmeyer, Jr., PA license number FD013864L, of Wheeling, West Virginia, was suspended for failing to submit proof of meeting the continuing education requirement for the February 2, 2010, through February 1, 2012, biennial reporting period. (04/12/17)

PA Board of Landscape Architects

No disciplinary actions taken.

PA Board of Massage Therapy

No disciplinary actions taken.

PA Board of Medicine

Allegheny County

Alan Joseph Barnett, license no. MD019363E, of Pittsburgh, Allegheny County, was automatically suspended for no less than ten years based on being found guilty of a felony under the Drug Act. (03/09/17)

Daljit Singh, license no. MD026157E, of Pittsburgh, Allegheny County, was ordered to pay costs of investigation of ten \$10,183.78 and was indefinitely and actively suspended beginning on August 1, 2017, because he engaged in sexual misconduct with Patient CO and was guilty of immoral or unprofessional conduct with respect to the care and treatment of CO and AO and the intimate sexual relationship with CO. (7/24/17)

Centre County

Kenneth Lynn Cherry, license no. MD036904E, of State College, Centre County, had his license to practice as a Medical Physician and Surgeon temporarily suspended, pending a hearing, on the grounds that his continued practice within the Commonwealth may be an immediate and clear danger to the public health and safety. (07/10/17)

Delaware County

Keykhosrow Parsia, license no. MD031743L, of Ridley Park, Delaware County, was automatically suspended for no less than ten years based on pleading guilty to four counts of Distribution of Controlled Substances. (05/23/17)

Montgomery County

Katie Louise Hoeveler, license no. MD448326, of Wynnewood, Montgomery County, was indefinitely suspended for no less than three (3) years, such suspension to be immediately stayed in favor of no less than three (3) years of probation, because she is unable to practice the profession with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reason of illness, addiction to drugs or alcohol, or mental incompetence. (7/24/17)

Westmoreland County

Raymond Frank Nino, license no. MD039690L, of Jeannette, Westmoreland County, permanently and voluntarily surrendered his license, because he has an illness that renders him unable to practice medicine with reasonable skill and safety to patients. (07/24/17)

Out of State

Romie Earl Roland, PA license no. MD428656, of Atlanta, Georgia, was automatically suspended for no less than ten years based on being found guilty of numerous violations which would be classified as felonies under the Drug Act. (04/04/17)

Robert Bosun Rho, PA license no. MD050318L, of Great Neck, New York, was revoked based on disciplinary action taken by another state. (05/05/17)

Rex George Mathew, PA license no. MD422922, of Olney, Maryland, was indefinitely suspended based on disciplinary action taken by another state. (05/22/17)

Alan Steven Dias, PA license no. MD062052L, of Voorhees, New Jersey, paid a civil penalty of \$10,000 because he had his license to practice as a medical physician and surgeon disciplined by the proper licensing authority of another state. (6/20/17)

Betty Mabel Martinez, PA license no. MD052881L, of Lakewood, Colorado, was suspended for a period of five years, with said suspension to be immediately stayed in favor of probation, because she violated the Board's Act by having her license to practice as a medical physician and surgeon disciplined by the proper licensing authority of another state. (6/20/17)

Jason Charles Brinkman Reutter, PA license no. MD438204, of Hickory, North Carolina, paid a civil penalty of one thousand dollars because he had a license or other authorization to practice the profession suspended, revoked, refused or otherwise disciplined by the proper licensing authority of another state. (7/24/17)

Frederick Luther Becker Jr., PA license no. MD026569E, of Cupertino, California, permanently and voluntarily surrendered his license, because he had a license or other authorization to practice the profession suspended, revoked, refused or otherwise disciplined by the proper licensing authority of another state, territory, possession or country, or a branch of the Federal Government. (7/24/17)

Jahangeer H. Dogar, PA license no. MD038949E, of Lombard, Illinois, paid a civil penalty of \$975.00 and was ordered to complete the missing 19.5 hours of continuing education within six months from the effective date of the Order, because he failed to complete at least one hundred (100) credit hours of continuing medical education in the preceding biennial period. (7/25/17)

Navigation Commission for the Delaware River and its Navigable Tributaries
No disciplinary actions taken.

<u>Secretary of the Commonwealth – Notaries Public</u>

York County

Theresa M Zelinsky, notary commission no. 1158190, of York, York County, was suspended for six (6) months, with suspension immediately stayed in favor of six (6) months probation and was ordered to pay an assessment of \$300, because she failed to keep and maintain custody and control of an accurate chronological register of all notarial acts, failed to note in the register the amount of fee collected for the notarial service, failed to notify the Secretary of the Commonwealth either in writing or electronically within five (5) days of her change in business address, and failed to be familiar with the duties of a notary public. (07/07/17)

PA Board of Nursing

Adams County

Kelly Sue Prince, license no. RN623801, of East Berlin, Adams County, was suspended for no less than three years, retroactive to April 28, 2015, to be immediately stayed in favor of no less than three years of probation, retroactive to April 28, 2015, because she is unable to practice the profession with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reason of physiological or psychological dependence upon drugs. (07/26/17)

Allegheny County

Carrie Lynn Cunningham, license no. RN655633, of Pittsburgh, Allegheny County, was suspended for no less than three years retroactive to March 9, 2017, based on violating the terms of a previous Board order. (05/15/17)

Michelle A. Gould, license no. PN258571L, of Allison Park, Allegheny County, was ordered to pay \$350 in costs of investigation and was indefinitely suspended retroactive to September 26, 2016, based on being addicted to alcohol, or addicted to hallucinogenic or narcotic drugs or other drugs which tend to impair judgment or coordination or has become mentally incompetent. (06/15/17)

Tamica Trent, license no. PN292112, of Monroeville, Allegheny County, was temporarily suspended, pending a hearing, on the grounds that her continued practice within the Commonwealth may be an immediate and clear danger to the public health and safety. (07/15/16)

Karen J. Belkowski Homoki, license no. RN211676L, of Allison Park, Allegheny County, was indefinitely suspended for no less than three years, with such suspension immediately stayed in favor of no less than three years of probation, because she is unable to practice professional nursing with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reason of mental or physical illness or condition or physiological or psychological dependence upon alcohol, hallucinogenic or narcotic drugs or other drugs which tend to impair judgment or coordination. (07/26/17)

Armstrong County

Devin Paul Milliken, license no. PN269965, of Worthington, Armstrong County, was indefinitely suspended retroactive to December 14, 2015, for being addicted to alcohol or hallucinogenic or narcotic drugs or other drugs which tend to impair judgment or coordination. (03/03/17)

Cheyenne A. Offredi, license no. PN266500, of Freeport, Armstrong County, was indefinitely suspended for no less than three (3) years, such suspension to be immediately stayed in favor of no less than three (3) years of probation, because she is addicted to alcohol or hallucinogenic or narcotic drugs or other drugs which tend to impair judgment or coordination or has become mentally incompetent. (7/26/17)

Beaver County

Billy Jo Gent, license no. PN263860, of Aliquippa, Beaver County, was indefinitely suspended for no less than 3 years, immediately stayed to probation, based on being unable to practice nursing with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reason of mental or physical illness or condition or physiological or psychological dependence upon alcohol, hallucinogenic or narcotic drugs or other drugs which tend to impair judgment or coordination. (05/09/17)

L. Christine Sims, license no. RN567543, of Beaver Falls, Beaver County, was suspended for no less than five (5) years, with such suspension to be immediately stayed in favor of no less than five (5) years of probation, because she is unable to practice the profession with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reason of physiological or psychological dependence upon drugs. (7/26/17)

Berks County

Kelly Lynn Tyrrell, license no. RN608567, of Reading, Berks County, was indefinitely suspended for no less than three years, retroactive to February 23, 2016, such suspension to be immediately stayed in favor of no less than three years of probation, retroactive to February 23, 2016, because she is unable to practice professional nursing with reasonable skill and safety by reason of mental or physical illness or condition or dependence upon alcohol, hallucinogenic or narcotic drugs or other drugs which tend to impair judgment or coordination; and had been convicted, or has pleaded guilty, or entered a plea of no contendere, or has been found guilty by a judge or jury, of a felony or a crime of moral turpitude, or has received probation without verdict, disposition in lieu of trial or an Accelerated Rehabilitative Disposition in the disposition of felony charges, in the courts of this Commonwealth, the United States or any other state, territory, possession or country. (7/26/17)

Nicole Marie Moore, license no. RN577112, of Reading, Berks County, was suspended for no less than three years to be immediately stayed in favor of no less than three years of probation because she is unable to practice the profession with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reason of physiological or psychological dependence upon drugs or alcohol. (07/26/17)

Blair County

Monica M. Barnhart, license no. PN106645L, of Altoona, Blair County, was suspended for no less than three years retroactive to January 31, 2017, based on violating the terms of a previous Board order. (05/15/17)

Andrew David Spaid, license no. RN585515, of Altoona, Blair County, was indefinitely suspended until at least January 27, 2018, such suspension to be immediately stayed in favor of probation, which is also stayed until at least January 27, 2018, because he was unable to practice nursing with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reason of physical or mental illness or condition or physiological or psychological dependence upon drugs or alcohol; violated a lawful disciplinary order of the Board; and was guilty of immoral or unprofessional conduct in that he failed to conform to an ethical or quality standard of the profession. (6/09/17)

Butler County

Lori Frankel, license no. RN291397L, of Cranberry Township, Butler County, was indefinitely suspended, stayed in favor of no less than 3 years of probation based on having received ARD in the disposition of felony charges. (05/15/17)

Cambria County

Misty Christine Petrick, license nos. RN531796 and SP009547, of Johnstown, Cambria County, had her registered and practical nurse licenses indefinitely suspended stayed in favor of probation based on pleading guilty to a crime of moral turpitude. (03/10/17)

Chester County

Danielle Elizabeth Emerson, license no. PN294446, of Coatesville, Chester County, was ordered to pay \$525 in costs of investigation and was indefinitely suspended retroactive to November 9, 2016, based on being unable to practice with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reason of addiction to alcohol or hallucinogenic or narcotic drugs or other drugs which tend to impair judgment or coordination. (06/16/17)

Columbia County

Douglas G. Carl, license no. RN510727L, of Catawissa, Columbia County, voluntarily surrendered his license, because he is unable to practice professional nursing with reasonable skill and safety by reason of mental or physical illness or condition or dependence upon alcohol, hallucinogenic or narcotic drugs or other drugs which tend to impair judgment or coordination. (07/26/17)

Crawford County

Christine M. Cicatella, license no. RN295454L, of Titusville, Crawford County, was suspended for no less than one year retroactive to July 1, 2016, based on violating the terms of a previous Board order. (04/20/17)

Cumberland County

Debra S. Martini, license no. RN240864L, of Carlisle, Cumberland County, voluntarily surrendered her license, because she is unable to practice nursing with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reason of physical or mental illness or condition or physiological or psychological dependence upon drugs or alcohol. (7/26/17)

Dauphin County

Stacia Lee Basom, license no. RN602984, of Harrisburg, Dauphin County, was automatically suspended for one year and indefinitely suspended for no less than three years, to run concurrently, with such suspensions to be immediately stayed in favor of no less than three years of probation, because she is unable to practice the profession with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reason of mental or physical illness or condition or physiological or psychological dependence upon alcohol, hallucinogenic or narcotic drugs or other drugs which tend to impair judgment or coordination. (7/26/17)

Delaware County

Ryan Lynne McCarthy, license no. PN281158, of Brookhaven, Delaware County, was assessed \$525 in costs of investigation and was indefinitely suspended retroactive to August 8, 2016, for being addicted to alcohol or hallucinogenic or narcotic drugs or other drugs which tend to impair judgment or coordination. (03/03/17)

Stacey L. Bentley, license nos. RN322221L and PN090686L, of Wayne, Delaware County, was indefinitely suspended for no less than one year, based on a violation of a consent agreement entered into with the Commonwealth. (05/04/16)

Stephanie Glatts, license no. RN562530, of Media, Delaware County, was indefinitely suspended for no less than three (3) years retroactive to December 2, 2016, such suspension to be immediately stayed in favor of no less than three (3) years of probation retroactive to December 2, 2016, because she is unable to practice professional nursing with reasonable skill and safety by reason of mental or physical illness or condition or dependence upon alcohol, hallucinogenic or narcotic drugs or other drugs which tend to impair judgment or coordination. (06/09/17)

Darlin D. Harris, license no. PN262526, of Chester, Delaware County, was revoked based on pleading guilty to crimes of moral turpitude. (06/15/17)

Jennifer Anne Secrist, license no. RN548445, of Glen Mills, Delaware County, was indefinitely suspended, such suspension to be immediately stayed in favor of indefinite probation because she is unable to practice nursing with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reason of physical or mental illness or condition or physiological or psychological dependence upon drugs or alcohol. (7/26/17)

Erie County

Germaine Shaw, license no. PN283709, of Edinboro, Erie County, was automatically suspended based on her felony conviction under the Drug Act. (05/17/17)

Franklin County

Ruby Marie Landis, license no. PN099132L, of Chambersburg, Franklin County, paid a civil penalty of two hundred fifty dollars (\$250); had a public reprimand placed on her permanent disciplinary record with the Board; was suspended for a period of one (1) year with such suspension being immediately stayed in favor of probation; and ordered to successfully complete six (6) hours of continuing professional education, because she knowingly aided, abetted, or assisted another person to violate or circumvent a law or Board regulation and falsified or knowingly made incorrect entries into a patient's record or other related document. (6/09/17)

Greene County

Rebecca Danielle Mikalik, license no. PN272725, of Rices Landing, Greene County, was assessed \$700 in costs of investigation and was indefinitely suspended retroactive to June 16, 2016, for being addicted to alcohol or addicted to hallucinogenic or narcotic drugs or other drugs which tend to impair judgment or coordination. (02/01/17)

Jefferson County

Amanda Lea Catarouche, license no. PN289520, Punxsutawney, Jefferson County, was automatically suspended based on her felony conviction under the Drug Act. (03/24/17)

Juniata County

Rayaire Miller, license no. RN530033L, of Lost Creek, Juniata County, was suspended for no less than three years retroactive to December 12, 2016, based on her failure to comply with a consent agreement entered into with the Commonwealth. (03/31/17)

Lancaster County

Heather Lynn Brown, license no. RN503377L, of Stevens, Lancaster County, was automatically suspended based on her felony convictions under the Drug Act. (05/03/17)

Genevieve Lengwe Kameni, license no. RN675814, of Lancaster, Lancaster County, was suspended for no less than nine (9) months, with such suspension immediately stayed in favor of no less than nine (9) months of probation, because she has been guilty of unprofessional conduct. (7/26/17)

Lawrence County

Sylvester J. Ambrosini, license no. RN356923L, of New Castle, Lawrence County, was suspended for no less than three years retroactive to April 20, 2017, based on violating the terms of a previous Board order. (06/09/17)

Lebanon County

Trudi Genee Heiselman, license no. PN274690, of Lebanon, Lebanon County, was indefinitely suspended for a period of no less than six months, then stayed to probation for no less than three years, based on violating a previous Board order. (11/03/16)

Cary L. Early, license no. PN259601L, of Palmyra, Lebanon County, was suspended for two years, at least three months active and remainder stayed to probation, based on her misdemeanor conviction. (06/16/17)

Lehigh County

Mark Joseph Andrews, license no. RN531611, of Whitehall, Lehigh County, was suspended for no less than three years retroactive to September 19, 2016, based on violating the terms of a previous Board order. (05/15/17)

Luzerne County

Melissa Dawn Lear, license no. RN549461, of Dallas, Luzerne County, was assessed \$350 in costs of investigation and was indefinitely suspended retroactive to June 1, 2016, based on being unable to practice professional nursing with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reason of mental or physical illness or condition or physiological or psychological dependence upon alcohol, hallucinogenic or narcotic drugs or other drugs which tend to impair judgment or coordination. (03/22/17)

McKean County

Elaina Marie Scharba, license no. PN285478, of Kane, McKean County, was indefinitely suspended retroactive to August 23, 2016, and ordered to pay the costs of investigation in the amount of \$1,700 based on being addicted to alcohol or to hallucinogenic drugs or narcotic drugs or other drugs which tend to impair judgment or coordination. (02/17/17)

Monroe County

Louis J. Bianco, license no. RN622586, of Saylorsburg, Monroe County, was indefinitely suspended, such suspension to be immediately stayed in favor of indefinite probation; was ordered to pay a civil penalty in the amount of \$500; and a public reprimand was placed on his permanent disciplinary record with the Board, because he was convicted, or entered into a plea of guilty, or entered a plea of nolo contendere, or has been found guilty by a judge or jury, of a felony or a crime of moral turpitude, or has received probation without verdict, disposition in lieu of trial or an Accelerated Rehabilitative Disposition in the disposition of felony charges, in the courts of this Commonwealth, the United States or any other state, territory, possession or country; and he failed to notify the Board of pending criminal charges, a criminal conviction, plea of guilty or nolo contendere, or an admission into a probation without verdict or accelerated rehabilitative disposition program within 30 days of the disposition or on the biennial renewal application, whichever is sooner. (07/26/17)

Montgomery County

Sandra H. McDonald, license no. RN509662L, last known of Eagleville, Montgomery County, was indefinitely suspended for no less than three months by reason of mental or physical illness or condition or physiological or psychological dependence upon alcohol, hallucinogenic or narcotic drugs or other drugs which tend to impair judgment or coordination. (02/16/17)

Raymond E. Martinez, license no. PN288226, of Collegeville, Montgomery County, was automatically suspended for two years retroactive to February 22, 2016, based on his misdemeanor conviction under the Drug Act. (03/31/17)

Melissa Suzanne Whiting, license no. PN281945, of Green Lane, Montgomery County, was automatically suspended based on her misdemeanor conviction under the Drug Act. (06/07/17)

Colleen E. Fox, license no. RN529004L, of Souderton, Montgomery County, paid a civil penalty of \$500.00 and a public reprimand was placed on her permanent disciplinary record, because she was convicted, or entered a plea of guilty, or entered a plea of nolo contendere, or has been found guilty by a judge or jury of a felony or a crime of moral turpitude, or has received probation without verdict, disposition in lieu of trial or an Accelerated Rehabilitative Disposition in the disposition of felony charges, in the courts of this Commonwealth, the United States or any other state, territory, possession or country. (7/26/17)

Northampton County

Savannah Landin, license no. RN589564, last known of Easton, Northampton County, was placed on indefinite probation through her criminal probation based on her crime of moral turpitude. (12/16/17)

Philadelphia County

Carrie Ann Manerchia, license no. RN532171, of Philadelphia, Philadelphia County, was assessed \$221.03 in costs of investigation and was suspended for no less than three years, with at least one year being actively suspended and the remaining two years stayed in favor of probation, based on her plea of guilty to a crime of moral turpitude. (03/10/17)

Leo C. Silver, license no. PN287763, of Philadelphia, Philadelphia County, was automatically suspended based on his misdemeanor conviction under the Drug Act. (05/11/17)

Kelly Flanagan Greenleaf, license no. RN313236L, of Philadelphia, Philadelphia County, was indefinitely suspended for no less than 3 years, immediately stayed to probation, based being unable to practice nursing with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reason of her diagnosis of Alcohol Dependence in remission. (05/17/17)

Diane A. Gittlemacker, license no. RN296052L, of Philadelphia, Philadelphia County, voluntarily surrendered her license, because she convicted, or entered a plea of guilty, or entered a plea of nolo contendere, or has been found guilty by a judge or jury, of a felony or a crime of moral turpitude or has received probation without verdict, disposition in lieu of trial or an Accelerated Rehabilitative Disposition in the disposition of felony charges, in the courts of this Commonwealth, the United States or any other state, territory, possession or country; and she has been convicted of any felony. (07/26/17)

Nicole Michelle Hayes, license no. PN282406, of Philadelphia, Philadelphia County, was actively suspended for a minimum period of one year, because she is unable to practice the profession with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reasons of mental or physical illness or condition or physiological or psychological dependence upon alcohol, hallucinogenic, or narcotic drugs or other drugs which tend to impair judgment or coordination. (07/26/17)

Snyder County

Travis Lane Burkholder, license no. PN292724, of Middleburg, Snyder County, was automatically suspended for one year based on his misdemeanor conviction under the Drug Act. (04/03/17)

Susquehanna County

Jose Angel Chapa, of Montrose, Susquehanna County, was granted a probationary license for at least one year based on pleading guilty to a felony. (06/14/17)

Westmoreland County

Susan Elaine Baker, license no. RN609222, of Irwin, Westmoreland County, was automatically suspended based on her felony conviction under the Drug Act. (04/03/17)

Lindsey Lee Schrum, license no. PN229713, of Greensburg, Westmoreland County, was automatically suspended based on her misdemeanor conviction under the Drug Act. (05/11/17)

Allen R Latherow, license no. PN282539, of Trafford, Westmoreland County, was indefinitely suspended for no less than three years, with said suspension immediately stayed in favor of no less than three years of probation, because he is addicted to alcohol or hallucinogenic or narcotic drugs or other drugs which tend to impair judgment or coordination so long as such dependence shall continue, or has become mentally incompetent. (7/26/17)

Sue Ellen Baker, license no. RN185856L, of Greensburg, Westmoreland County, voluntarily surrendered her license and had a public reprimand placed on her permanent disciplinary record with the board, because she was unable to practice professional nursing with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reason of mental or physical illness or condition or physiological or psychological dependence upon alcohol, hallucinogenic or narcotic drugs or other drugs which tend to impair judgment or coordination. (7/26/17)

Michele L. Kobosky, license no. RN578419, of Delmont, Westmoreland County, was automatically suspended for one (1) year and indefinitely suspended for no less than three (3) years, such suspensions to be immediately stayed in favor of no less than three (3) years of probation, because she is unable to practice the profession with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reason of mental or physical illness or condition or physiological or psychological dependence upon alcohol, or hallucinogenic or narcotic drugs or other drugs which tend to impair judgment or coordination. (07/26/17)

York County

Ronald Strausbaugh, license no. RN213553L, of Wellsville, York County, voluntarily surrendered his license, because he was convicted or pleaded guilty or entered a plea of nolo contendere or was found guilty of a felony or a crime of moral turpitude. (7/26/17)

Out of State

Nathan A. Reilly, PA license no. RN354198L, of Greenville, South Carolina, had his license reprimanded and was assessed a \$500 civil penalty based on disciplinary action taken by another state and failure to report same to the Board. (02/01/17)

Randi Joy Robbins, PA license no. RN553503, of Johnson City, New York, was indefinitely suspended and assessed a \$500 civil penalty based on disciplinary action taken by another state and failure to report same to the Board. (02/01/17)

Tammi M. Melvin, PA license no. RN359097L, of East Liverpool, Ohio, was indefinitely suspended based on disciplinary action taken by another state. (02/01/17)

Sheila Holland Malcomb, PA license no. RN358004L, last known of Gulf Shores, Alabama, was indefinitely suspended based on disciplinary action taken by another state. (02/02/17)

Eve Maxwell McAtee, PA license no. RN351836L, of Mesa, Arizona, was indefinitely suspended and assessed a \$500 civil penalty based on disciplinary action taken by another state and failure to report same to the Board. (02/07/17)

Laurie Rae Reigada, PA license no. RN543804, of Denver, North Carolina, was indefinitely suspended and assessed a \$500 civil penalty based on disciplinary action taken by another state and failure to report same to the Board. (02/08/17)

Kimberlee S. Nottingham, PA license no. RN286620L, of Naples, Florida, was reprimanded based on disciplinary action taken by another state. (02/16/17)

Mark T. Meringolo, PA license no. RN532223, of Hudson Falls, New York, was assessed a civil penalty of \$2000 and was indefinitely suspended based on receiving disciplinary action by the proper licensing authority of another state and failing to report same to the Board. (03/03/17)

Mary E. McGovern Rose, PA license no. RN542615, of New Castle, Delaware, was indefinitely suspended based on her misdemeanor conviction. (03/03/17)

Jennifer Rainey Pierce, PA license no. RN530722L, of Vancleave, Mississippi, was indefinitely suspended and assessed a \$500 civil penalty based on disciplinary action taken by another state and failure to report same to the Board. (03/10/17)

Lorraine M. Lee, PA license no. RN619818, of Forest Hill, Maryland, was indefinitely suspended and was assessed a \$500 civil penalty, based on receiving disciplinary action by the proper licensing authority of another state and failing to report same to the Board. (03/10/17)

Heidi Nicole Petrilla, PA license no. RN552870, of Cortland, Ohio, was indefinitely suspended for at least six months and thereafter until her criminal matter in Ohio has ended and was assessed a \$500 civil penalty, based on receiving disciplinary action by the proper licensing authority of another state, failing to report same to the Board and having pled guilty to a felony. (03/22/17)

Tara Leigh Hoisington, PA license no. RN531993, last known of Orlando, Florida, was indefinitely suspended and was assessed a \$500 civil penalty based on receiving disciplinary action by the proper licensing authority of another state and failure to report same to the Board. (03/28/17)

Lea W. Thompson, PA license no. RN562349, last known of Raleigh, North Carolina, was revoked based on disciplinary action taken against her by nine other states, failure to report same to the Board and committing fraud or deceit in the practice of nursing. (04/24/17)

Tiffany Applefeld, PA license no. PN253142L, of Lancaster, South Carolina, was suspended for failing to pay a previously imposed civil penalty. (05/11/17)

Melony Janell Boehmer, PA license no. PN279321, of Gilroy, California, was suspended for no less than three years retroactive to February 1, 2017, based on violating the terms of a previous Board order. (05/15/17)

Susan Price Taylor, PA license no. PN150189L, of Earleville, Maryland, was suspended for no less than three years retroactive to October 27, 2016, based on her failure to comply with a consent agreement entered into with the Commonwealth. (05/17/17)

Angela Kristine Gillespie, PA license no. RN543927, of Richardson, Texas, was assessed a \$500 civil penalty and was indefinitely suspended based on receiving disciplinary action by the proper licensing authority of another state and failure to report same to the Board. (06/15/17)

Emilie Hook, PA license no. RN300287L, of Ramona, California, was revoked based on receiving disciplinary action by the proper licensing authorities of other states and failure to report same to the Board. (06/15/17)

John T. Sefranek, PA license no. RN233055L, of Benson, Arizona, was indefinitely suspended based on disciplinary action taken by another state and failure to report same to the Board. (06/15/17)

Jason Henry Frankl, PA license no. RN562483, of Vacaville, California, was revoked based on having been convicted, or entered a plea of guilty, or entered a plea of nolo contendere, or has been found guilty by a judge or jury, of a felony or a crime of moral turpitude, or has received probation without verdict, disposition in lieu of trial or an Accelerated Rehabilitative Disposition in the disposition of felony charges, in the courts of this Commonwealth, the United States or any other state, territory, possession or country. (06/16/17)

Maria McCoy, PA license no. RN193437L, of San Marcos, California, voluntarily surrendered her license, because she had a license suspended or revoked or has received other disciplinary action by the proper licensing authority in another state. (07/26/17)

Sarah Ann Ponton, PA license no. RN604438 of Alpine, California, was indefinitely suspended, such suspension to be immediately stayed in favor of indefinite probation because she had her license suspended or revoked or has received other disciplinary action by the proper licensing authority in another state, territory, possession or country. (7/26/17)

Shannon Michelle Stenger, PA license no. RN666906, of Painesville, Ohio, was indefinitely suspended, such suspension to be immediately stayed in favor of indefinite probation because she had a license suspended or revoked or has received other disciplinary action by the proper licensing authority in another state. (07/26/17)

PA Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators

No disciplinary actions taken.

PA Board of Occupational Therapy Education and Licensure

No disciplinary actions taken.

PA Board of Optometry

No disciplinary actions taken.

PA Board of Osteopathic Medicine

Bucks County

William J. O'Brien, license no. OS008318L, of Levittown, Bucks County, was automatically suspended based on his conviction of a felony in violation of the Drug Act. (04/12/17)

Crawford County

Jack A Peterson, license no. OS008804L, of Cochranton, Crawford County, was ordered to pay a civil penalty of \$1,500, attend and successfully complete the missing hours of continuing education to meet the requirements for the November 1, 2012 -October 31, 2014 biennial reporting period, and his license was publicly reprimanded, because he failed to comply with the continuing education requirements to renew his license in that he was twenty (20) hours short of the requirement that he must complete at least twenty (20) credit hours in American Osteopathic Association (AOA) 1-A approved activities through formal, face-to-face educational programs that are designed to enhance clinical competence, improve patient care and are sponsored by an AOA accredited Category 1 CME sponsor. (6/14/17)

Northampton County

Scott Allen Keeney, license no. OS014548, of Hellertown, Northampton County, was indefinitely suspended for no less than three years, such suspension to be immediately stayed in favor of no less than three years of probation, because he is unable to practice osteopathic medicine and surgery with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reason of illness, drunkenness, excessive use of drugs, narcotics, chemicals, or other types of material, or as a result of any mental or physical condition. (6/14/17)

Out of State

Peter Shelby Bogard, PA license no. OS007569L, of Grants Pass, Oregon, was assessed a \$1000 civil penalty and indefinitely suspended based on disciplinary action having been taken by another state. (04/13/17)

James M. Kauffman, PA license no. OS003996L, of Linwood, New Jersey, had his license to practice as an osteopathic physician and surgeon temporarily suspended, pending a hearing, on the grounds that his continued practice within the Commonwealth may be an immediate and clear danger to the public health and safety. (07/10/2017)

PA Board of Pharmacy

Bucks County

Matthew D. Salkovitz, of Richboro, Bucks County, was granted a probationary license for five years based upon pleading guilty to several misdemeanor charges under the Drug Act. (06/02/17)

Joseph M Christmann, license no. RP040728L, of Holland, Bucks County, voluntarily surrendered his license to practice as a pharmacist in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, because he violated the Board's Act in that he is unable to practice pharmacy by reason of a physical disability. (7/11/17)

Butler County

John Walter Mucenski, license no. RP033834R, of Sarver, Butler County, was suspended for a period of three years, with said suspension to be immediately stayed in favor of probation, because he departed from, or failed to conform to, standards of acceptable and prevailing pharmacy practice. (7/11/17)

Andrea Szarnicki Mucenski, license no. RP030280L, of Sarver, Butler County, permanently and voluntarily surrendered her license, because she is unable to practice pharmacy due to intemperance in the use of controlled substances which impair the intellect and judgment to such an extent as to impair the performance of professional duties. (7/11/17)

Dauphin County

Richard L. Burnside, license no. RP042534L, of Harrisburg, Dauphin County, was suspended based upon being unfit or unable to practice by reason of a physical or mental disease or disability and failed to undergo the ordered mental and physical examination. (04/26/17)

Elizabeth Susana Carothers, license no. RP038631L, of Harrisburg, Dauphin County, was suspended for a period of one year, with said suspension to be immediately stayed in favor of probation, because she pleaded guilty to an offense involving moral turpitude in a court of this Commonwealth. (7/11/17)

Delaware County

Mitesh Mahen Patel, license no. RP440433, of Media, Delaware County, had his license to practice as a pharmacist temporarily suspended, pending a hearing, on the grounds that his continued practice within the Commonwealth may be an immediate and clear danger to the public health and safety. (06/20/2017)

Franklin County

Rodger William Savage, license no. RP036866L, of Waynesboro, Franklin County, paid a civil penalty of \$1,000 and his license was publicly reprimanded, because he compounded, dispensed, sold or caused the compounding, dispensing or sale of any drug or device which contains an ingredient or ingredients of a brand or trade name other than that specified by the person prescribing such drug or device, unless the consent of the prescriber is first obtained to each such specific prescription and was guilty of failing to conform to the standards of acceptable and prevailing pharmacy practice. (7/11/17)

Out of State

CVS/Specialty #48036, of Milford, Massachusetts, was granted an indefinite probationary PA license based upon disciplinary action in another state. (06/02/17)

Edward Gaeton Leake, PA license no. RP037796L, of Greensboro, North Carolina, was indefinitely suspended with such suspension to be immediately stayed in favor of an indefinite period of probation because he received disciplinary action by the proper pharmacist licensing authority of another state. (7/11/17)

PA Board of Physical Therapy

Dauphin County

Michelle M. Chesla, license no. TE1002866, of Harrisburg, Dauphin County, was indefinitely suspended for no less than 3 years retroactive to January 28, 2017, based on findings she violated terms of a previous Board order. (06/09/17)

Lackawanna County

Laurie A Griggs, certificate no. TEI001814, of Clarks Summit, Lackawanna County, was ordered to attend and successfully complete at least ten hours of remedial education, and had a public reprimand placed on her permanent disciplinary record with the Board, because she was found guilty, or entered a plea of guilty or nolo contendere, to a felony or a misdemeanor which relates to her suitability for registration as a physical therapist assistant. (7/20/17)

Montgomery County

Martin Ciner, license no. PT001278E, of Bala Cynwyd, Montgomery County, was ordered to pay a civil penalty of one thousand five hundred dollars (\$1,500) and had a public reprimand placed on his permanent disciplinary record with the Board, because he had a license or certificate to practice physical therapy revoked or suspended or had other disciplinary action taken, or an application for a license or certificate refused, revoked or suspended by the proper licensing or certifying authority of another state. (7/20/17)

Potter County

Dennis Albert Larkin, Jr, certificate no. TEI002601, of Coudersport, Potter County, placed his certificate to practice as a physical therapist assistant into inactive status. After terms have been completed, he can petition the Board for reactivation, immediately upon the Board's Reactivation of his certificate, said license shall be indefinitely suspended for no less than three years, such suspension to be immediately stayed in favor of no less than three years of probation, because he was addicted to alcohol or hallucinogenic, narcotic or other drugs which tend to impair judgment or coordination. (7/20/17)

Out of State

Aaron Travis Gibbs, PA license no. PT020336, of Baltimore, Maryland, had a public reprimand placed on his permanent disciplinary record with the Board, because he had a license or certificate to practice physical therapy revoked or suspended or had other disciplinary action taken, or an application for a license or certificate refused, revoked, or suspended by the proper licensing authority of another state. (7/20/17)

Ira Neil Silverstein, PA license no. PT003769L, of Bethesda, Maryland, permanently and voluntarily surrendered his license, because he had a license or certificate to practice physical therapy revoked or suspended or had other disciplinary action taken by the proper licensing or certifying authority of another state, territory, or country. (7/20/17)

PA Board of Podiatry

Montgomery County

Aileen Gong, PA license no. SC004596L, of King of Prussia, Montgomery County, was indefinitely suspended and ordered her to pay the cost of investigation in the amount of \$3,087.50, based on mental incompetence. (04/27/17)

PA Board of Psychology

Chester County

Margaret Virginia Sutton, license no. PS016237, of West Chester, Chester County, paid a civil penalty of \$2,500 and a fine of \$4,500 to cover the costs of investigations, and is required to complete twenty hours of remedial education credits regarding evaluations, and ten contact hours of remedial education credits regarding ethics, because she deviated from the APA Ethical Principals of Psychology and Code of Conduct. (6/21/17)

Real Estate Commission

Bucks County

Mary Robyn Trunell, license nos. AB067711 and RS150342A, of Bristol, Bucks County, was publicly reprimanded and paid a civil penalty of \$2,500, because she failed to notify the Commission of pleading guilty to or being convicted of a misdemeanor or felony within thirty days of the verdict or plea, and failed to provide accurate and truthful information in an application. (7/19/17)

Dauphin County

Carl B. Stoner, license nos. RS205912L, RM422406, and SB065542, of Harrisburg, Dauphin County, was assessed a \$10,000 civil penalty and indefinitely suspended for at least 3 years immediately stayed to at least 3 years of probation for aiding and abetting the unlicensed practice of real estate, failing to supervise employees, failing to deposit money into an escrow account, failing to preserve transaction records for 3 years, and failing to keep records of all monies received that are required to held in escrow. (05/31/17)

Delaware County

John F. Steele, license no. RS289428, of Villanova, Delaware County, was revoked, because he was convicted in a court of competent jurisdiction in this or any other state, or Federal Court, of forgery, embezzlement, obtaining money under false pretenses, bribery, larceny, extortion, conspiracy to defraud, or any similar offense or offenses, or any felony or pleading guilty or nolo contendere to any such offense or offenses; and he has been convicted of any felony. (07/19/17)

Lancaster County

Nancy S. Zink, license no. AB061416L, of Mount Joy, Lancaster County, paid a civil penalty of \$3,800.00 because she failed to complete the required continuing education credits for the 2012-2014 reporting period. Respondent has already completed the necessary continuing education credits. (07/19/17)

Lehigh County

Jose A. Antigua, license nos. AB065961, RM420412, RM420712, RM420709, RM421328, RM421978, and RM422021, of Allentown, Lehigh County, was revoked because he was convicted of violating Title 18, United States Code, Section 371, Conspiracy to violate Title 18, United States Code, Section 1344, Bank Fraud. Mr. Antigua participated in a conspiracy to defraud mortgage institutions into lending money to uncreditworthy purchasers of real estate in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. (07/19/17)

Luzerne County

Ignacio Beato, license no. RS296654, of Hazleton, Luzerne County, was revoked and assessed \$5,375.16 in costs of investigation for engaging in conduct in a real estate transaction which demonstrated bad faith, dishonesty, untrustworthiness, or incompetence and failing to deal honestly and in good faith. (05/03/17)

Philadelphia County

Jeanne Whipple, license no. RS275042, of Philadelphia, Philadelphia County, paid a civil penalty of \$2,400 and already completed and submitted the 12 absent continuing education credits because she failed to comply with the continuing education requirements to renew her Real Estate Salesperson license in that she was twelve (12) hours short of the minimum fourteen (14) total hours of continuing education required for the renewal of her license. (7/19/17)

PA Board of Speech-Language and Hearing Examiners

No disciplinary actions taken.

<u>PA Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists and Professional Counselors</u>

Indiana County

Kathleen M. Marusa, license no. CW015216, of Indiana, Indiana County, was suspended for a period of one (1) year, after a period of thirty (30) days such suspension shall be stayed in favor of probation; was ordered to pay the costs of investigation in the amount of \$2,325.51; a public reprimand was placed on her permanent disciplinary record with the Board; and was ordered to attend and successfully complete at least twenty (20) hours of remedial education on the topics of ethics and record keeping/management prior to the expiration of the probationary period, because she violated the law by engaging in unprofessional conduct when she accessed a patient's records containing personal health information without authorization on two occasions; and by failing to observe both legal and professional standards for maintaining the privacy of records. (07/25/17)

Montgomery County

Sandra Block Steiker, license no. CW001332L, of Bala Cynwyd, Montgomery County, was ordered by the Pennsylvania State Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists and Professional Counselors, to cease and desist from performing reunification therapy and other court-related work with minors; she was ordered to pay an assessment fee for the costs of investigation in the amount of \$5,250.00; and she shall attend and successfully complete, either online or live sessions, at least twenty (20) hours of additional education, because she agreed to accept discipline only for the purposes of settlement of this case even though she denied allegations of misconduct. Respondent agreed that the Board is authorized to suspend, revoke, or otherwise restrict Respondent's license; and/or impose a civil penalty and/or the costs of the investigation if it were to find, following a hearing in this matter, that she engaged in immoral or unprofessional conduct. (07/25/17)

PA Board of Vehicle Manufacturers, Dealers and Salespersons

Cumberland County

Spankys Auto Group LLC, license no. VD030257, of Mechanicsburg, Cumberland County, and Donald Brian Leggett, license no. MV052115L, of Mechanicsburg, Cumberland County, were ordered to pay a civil penalty of \$3,200 and costs of investigation of \$554.75, for failing to notify the purchaser that the vehicle was unable to pass state inspection as required by 37 Pa. Code § 301.2(5) of the Automotive Industry Trade Practices regulation. (6/27/17)

Lancaster County

Juan A Ramos, license no. MV228670, of Lancaster, Lancaster County, permanently and voluntarily surrendered his license, because he engaged in actions in connection with the sale of vehicles which clearly demonstrated unprofessional conduct; and failed to pay over taxes and fees collected for the Commonwealth at the time and in the manner required by law. (6/27/17)

Ramos Auto Workz Sales & Service, license no. VD030260, of Lititz, Lancaster County, permanently and voluntarily surrendered their license, because they engaged in actions in connection with the sale of vehicles which clearly demonstrated unprofessional conduct; and failed to pay over taxes and fees collected for the Commonwealth at the time and in the manner required by law. (6/27/17)

PA Board of Veterinary Medicine

No disciplinary actions taken.

Return to First Page

A complete list of sanctions is available online at www.dos.pa.gov.

###